185 Berry Street
Suite 5000
San Francisco, CA 94107

TO:  Federal Communications Commision
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

FROM: Lyft, Inc.
DATE: April 15,2019

RE: Request for Permanent Confidentiality
FCC ID: 2ASMPBITO0109

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §§0.457(d) and 0.459, and KDB 726920, Lyft, Inc. (“Lyft”) requests that the
following documents filed under the following exhibit types be kept confidential:

1. Block Diagram

2. Schematic Diagram

3. Part List

4, Operational Description

The named documents above contain confidential and proprietary or trade secret information
regarding Lyft’s systems, equipment, and design which are not known to the general public. Since
this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, release of this
information would benefit competitors-- giving them an unfair advantage in the market.

We are aware that exhibit types: cover letters, attestations, label document, test reports, RF exposure
information (SAR and MPE reports), cannot be requested to be classified confidential and are thus
subject to publication, as will be documents of all other exhibits types for which we have not
requested a confidentiality classification.

Sincerely,

——

Head of Legal & Regulatory Affairs



